
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

MEMO 
DATE: May 19, 2025 
TO:  The Honorable County Board of Supervisors 
FROM: George L. Christenson  
SUBJECT:  Claims Report 
 
The following is a listing of all Claims received by the Office of the County Clerk, on behalf 
of Milwaukee County for the period from April 21, 2025 to May 18, 2025 
 
General Claims 
 

 

Claimant Date Rec. Dept. Involved
C M 5/13/2025 DEPT HEALTH AND HUMAN SVCS                        
DARLEE ARNOLD 5/13/2025 SHERIFF                                           
DAVID WALKER 4/29/2025 SHERIFF                                           
DAVID WALKER 4/29/2025 SHERIFF                                           
ERIC JOHNSON 5/16/2025 SHERIFF                                           
JAZMINE JENKINS 4/24/2025  
KURT JORGENSON 5/2/2025 DTPW--UTILITIES                                   
LEDEJA JACKSON 4/30/2025 SHERIFF                                           
LIBBY WILSON 5/13/2025 DTPW--HIGHWAY MAINTENANCE                         
RANDY SMITH 5/8/2025 SHERIFF                                           
SHARON DAVIS 4/28/2025  
ST. PAUL FISH COMPANY 5/15/2025 DTPW--HIGHWAY MAINTENANCE                         
SUSU TRAN 5/12/2025  
TACOS EL CHARRITO, LLC 5/1/2025  
TONY COLLINS 4/24/2025 SHERIFF                                           
TONY COLLINS JR 4/21/2025 SHERIFF                                           
TREON VAUGHN 4/24/2025  
VALERIE BROWN 4/29/2025 DTPW--HIGHWAY MAINTENANCE                         


